VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Klockenteger, John
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 1:08 PM
To: Williamson, Alec

Subject: RE: SR 99/Bored Tunnel

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Yes thank you

John B. Klockenteger, P.E.

HQ Design Office

UCO/ST Design Liaison Engineer
360-705-7244
klockjb@wsdot.wa.gov

From: Williamson, Alec

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 12:58 PM

To: Klockenteger, John

Cc: Rodenbough, Ben P. (Consultant); MacClellan, Lee; Thomas, Karen
Subject: RE: SR 99/Bored Tunnel

John- yes, as | recall we were going to discuss any comments your office has on the corridor
analysis. | am in a workshop but will break out for this. Will that work?

From: Klockenteger, John

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2009 8:57 AM
To: Williamson, Alec

Subject: SR 99/Bored Tunnel

Good Morning Alec. I'm confirming if we are meeting tomorrow from 12:30 to 1:157?

John B. Klockenteger, P.E.

HQ Design Office

UCO/ST Design Liaison Engineer
360-705-7244
klockjp@wsdot.wa.gov




